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310 Second Street, 8.E.
Washington 3, D. C.

10 June 195k

Dear My, Wright:

I am grateful to you for the time you took %o write me
your interesting and detsiled letier dated 26 April 1954.
It sppears that you went to a grest dsal of trouble to pre-
pare something especially for me, when I had in mind only
that you might merd me s copy of = lscture you were scheduled
to deliver before the Bacon Soclety.

Please be assured that I have read you letter with care,
but I hope you will not be dimsppointeéd if I tell you sincerely
that I am fully aware of all you included in your letfer and
ilts accompanying synopsis of your proposed leoture.

In u few weeks frcm novw I hope & manuscript whieh inm now
practically completed will be accepted for publicstiion by
some university press. The work deals with certain of the
aryptographic systems and devices vhich have played imsportant
roleas in endeavors to snswer the question of the authorship
of the Shakespearean Works. Mrs. Gallup's work employing
Francis Bacon's Biliteral Ciphar is given guits detailed treat-
ment therein, becausea it is the best of the aiphers brought
t0 Pear on the guestion and because it happens that ny
knovledge of Mrs. Gallup and her deciphermepts goes & long vay
back in time - to 1915, indeed.

Thapking you again for your courtesy, T am, \

Sincerely, \

WILLIAM F. FRIEDMAN

T. Wright, Esq.
26 Murray Road
Winbledon Common
8.¥. 19

London, England
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